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What are the current grandfathering arrangements?

Current industry trends

« The$22  AMP S22  have voluntarily agreed to end the payment of
grandfathered conflicted remuneration to their employed financial advisers. However, for

contractual reasons, they cannot stop payment of grandfathered remuneration to external
advisers without the consent of the external adviser.
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Sensitivities

Stakeholders

There is support from$22  AMP,
-on the principle of removing grandfathering across the sector; though there are different
views on how it should be done and how long a transitional period should be allowed.
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Grandfathering of conflicted remuneration

There is considerable history and previous commitments given by ministers to advisers that
make the issue of removing grandfathered commissions problematic.

However, in light of community sentiment surrounding grandfathered commissions, AMP
supports transition away from grandfathered commissions in a manner and timeframe agreed
with the industry together with appropriate legislative reform.

Pages 1-4 and 6 are outside the scope of
the request and have not been provided
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From:

Sent: ednesda arc :

= h

Cc:

Subject: Re: AMP Government Affairs to meet with Treasury *Dial in details included*

HiS 220

Further to your conversation wit esterday, we would like to discuss some of the financial advice and
superannuation related Royal Commission recommendations with you in the meeting on Friday morning.

The recommendations we would like to focus on are:

Financial Advice
2.4 - Grandfathered commissions

Head of Public Policy, AMP

Sent from my iPhone

>

>

>

>

> HiSATR ]

>

> We can meet on Friday — but is it possible for a 930 meeting instead of 1130?
>

> Just so | know who to invite on this end — will_be interested in discussing the exposure draft
legislation on grandfathering that is current out for consultation?

>

> Thanks

>
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s22

>
> Analvst | Markets Group 522 e
s 22

Dtreasury.gov.au<mailtos 22 @treasury.gov.au>
>
> <ATT26819>
> <meeting.ics>

This email message and any accompanying attachments may contain information that is confidential and is subject
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this
message or attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of AMP. Before opening any attachments, please
check them for viruses and defects.
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From:
Sent: Mondav. 3 December 2018 11:58 AM
To: $22
Ce: s 47F
Subject: FW: Meeting on Royal Commission and Financial Advice [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi s 22
| arrs 47F colleague in the Government Affairs Team at AMP.

If possible, could we please meet on Thursday morning at say 10am or 11am? At this stage (and subject to your
agreement) it would be myself,® 47F Director of Government Affairs at AMP) and® 47F [Managing
Director of Charter Financial Planning, Jigsaw and SMSF Advice) attending the meeting.

Please feel free to give me a call to discuss if easier.

Many thanks,
s 47F
<a/r Senior Public Policv Manager | Government Affairs | AMP | Tues, Wed, Thurs, Fri |
I | www.amp.com.au
als ‘
AMPI¢
CONFIDENTIALITY IVILEGE NOTICE

This email and attachments contain confidential information, which may be subject to legal professional privilege.
It should not be distributed, disclosed or copied to anyone without the approval of the sender. Confidentiality and
legal privilege are not waived or lost by mistaken communication. If you are not the intended addressee, please
contact the sender immediately.

;rom:$ 47F

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 4.07 PM

To:S 22

Ce: s 47F

Subject: RE: Meeting on Royal Commission and Financial Advice [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
s22

Hi

Many thanks for getting in contact with me. We appreciate the opportunity to discuss these important issues with
you.

1 am working on our availability for the end of next week — at this stage Thursday looks like it would suit us better
but can | please confirm on Monday?

Kind regards,

s 47F
Hoad nf Pradiuct Puhlic Policy
S4lr amp.com.au
From:S 22 DTREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 1:23 PM
To:S 47F
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Cc:s 22 @treasury.gov.au>

Subject: Meeting on Royal Commission and Financial Advice [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi'S 47F

Sorry for reaching out via email, but | did not have your phone number.

With the end of the Royal Commission hearings, Treasury is giving consideration to some of the issues identified in
the hearings and the possible implications if the Royal Commission made recommendations on those issues.

The areas of particular interest to us are:

* turning off grandfathering of conflicted remuneration including the Senator Patrick Bill

* implications of removing the remaining carve outs from the ban on conflicted remuneration
* dual licensing of financial advisers

* financial adviser charging arrangements

If you have availability to meet on either Thursday or Friday next week, that would be much appreciated. Please let
me know what time suits.

Happy to discuss
s22

Analyst | Markets Group | p + 61 2 22 Dtreasury.gov.au

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any
use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error please notify the
sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

This email message and any accompanying attachments may contain information that is confidential and is
subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or
copy this message or attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of AMP. Before
opening any attachments, please check them for viruses and defects.





